User's Manual

Software Architecture Risk Assessment (SARA) Tool

Khader Basha Shaik

Jan, 2007

USER'S MANUAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| 1 | GE | NERAL INFORMATION | 1-1 |
|---|-----------|---|------|
| | 1.1 | System Overview | 1-1 |
| | 1.2 | Pre-requisites for the SARA Tool | 1-2 |
| | 1.3 | Repository set up before starting with tool | 1-3 |
| 2 | Ove | erview of the Steps supported by SARA | |
| 3 | GE | TTING STARTED | |
| | 3.1 | System Menu | 3-3 |
| | 3.2 | Exit System | 3-7 |
| 4 | NA | VIGATION | 4-1 |
| | 4.1 | Maintainability-Based Risk Module | 4-1 |
| | 4.2 | Reliability Risk Module | 4-12 |
| | 4.3 | Requirement Risk Module | 4-14 |
| | 4.4 | PLA Module: | 4-14 |
| | 4.5 | Architecture-level metrics Menu | 4-16 |
| 5 | Refe | ferences: | 5-19 |

TABLE OF FIGURES

| Figure 1 Overall Process flow chart for SARA Tool (Maintainability Risk)2- | -1 |
|--|----|
| Figure 2 | -1 |
| Figure 3 | ·1 |
| Figure 4 Create New Model4- | ·2 |
| Figure 5 Import XMI file for Maintainability Risk4- | ·2 |
| Figure 6 After importing file4- | .3 |
| Figure 7 Compute Change Propagations Metrics4- | .3 |
| Figure 8 | -4 |
| Figure 9 Size of change metrics calculation | .5 |
| Figure 10 Import file for ICP: | .5 |
| Figure 11 | -6 |
| Figure 12 Compute Corrective ICP4- | -6 |
| Figure 13 Compute Adaptive ICP4- | .7 |
| Figure 14 Compute Corrective Maintainability Risk | .7 |
| Figure 154- | -8 |
| Figure 16 Compute Adaptive Maintainability Risk4- | -8 |
| Figure 17 Import file | .9 |
| Figure 18 Compute Change Propagation4- | .9 |
| Figure 19 Size of Change: | 0 |
| Figure 20 Compute Maintainability Risk | 1 |
| Figure 21 Import IEP file | 2 |
| Figure 22 Error Propagation: | 2 |
| Figure 23 Compute Reliability Risk: | 3 |
| Figure 24 Select severity (after importing test6.txt file) | 4 |

The User's Manual provides the information necessary for the user to effectively use the SARA Tool

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

This manual helps the user in 2 ways.

- When the user needs to use the tool for conducting risk analysis or producing architectural metrics of architectural description models and product line architecture models developed using UML.
- When the user wants to deploy the tool in his PC.

To work with the SARA Tool the user needs to have architectural model artifacts developed using either StarUML or UML-RT model development tools.

1.1 System Overview

The SARA tool provides estimates for maintainability-based risk, reliability-based risk, and requirements-based risk. The tool also provides several of architectural level metrics related to size, coupling, and complexity. The tool extends our earlier Architectural-level Risk Assessment Tool (ARAT) by providing support for more architectural models such as Product line architectures It also provides different perspective of risk assessment other than reliability-based risk such as risk based on maintainability or requirements. The tool can be extended to support performance-based risk, and other forms of risk assessment at the architecture level.

The current version of the tool provides software developers and analysts with the ability to quantitatively analyze the following architectural risk factors

- Maintainability-based Risk
- Reliability-based Risk
- Requirements-based Risk
- Architectural metrics based on size, coupling, and complexity

1.2 Pre-requisites for the SARA Tool

This tool analyzes UML architectural models described using class diagrams, sequence diagrams, and state charts. The tool accepts architectural models from two different UML modeling tools, an open source tool, and a commercial tool. These tools are StarUML or UML-RT. StarUML is an open source UML model development tool [3] that supports the newly adopted UML 2 version of UML. UMLRT is a commercial UML modeling tool developed by IBM Rational that is suitable for developing and simulating UML models for real-time systems [4].

Models developed using StarUML can be extracted into XMI files which contain the model information. These xmi files can then be imported into SARA for conducting risk analysis. For UML-RT, we developed script code using a scripting language supported by UML-RT to extract the model information and produce a text file contain in the model information. This text file can then be imported into the tool for conducting risk analysis.

The SARA tool expresses several metrics and risk factors calculated from the imported UML models in terms of bar charts using a commercial tool called Espress chart Manager. This tool

needs to be installed before using the SARA for risk analysis. The tool can be down loaded and installed free for 30 days.

The possible inputs for the SARA tool are as follows:

- XMI file generated from StarUML containing architectural information (class diagrams, sequence diagrams and state chart diagram)
- .txt input file generated from UML-RT script containing architectural information (class diagrams, sequence diagrams and state chart diagram)
- .txt input file for Initial Change Probabilities (ICP) estimation(optional)
- Start Espress chart Manager before running the SARA Tool. This is the commercial tool used for visualizing the analysis results using bar charts.

1.3 Repository set up before starting with tool

 Place the directories "khader" and "input" provided along with the tool in the C: directory.

For the methodologies used in the implementation of the SARAT please refer to the references provided in [1].

2 Overview of the Steps supported by SARA

This section briefly describes and depicts graphically the steps and overall flow of data in the SARA Tool. We describe briefly the user-oriented steps and the description of the method used to store and maintain data.

Figure 1 shows a diagram of the steps and the data flow supported in the tool. These steps are briefly described as follows:

Step 1: The initial step is uploading the input files.

For Maintainability Risk analysis of UML models developed with the StarUML, the input files needed are as follows:

1. An XMI file exported by StarUML containing the architecture model description based on sequence diagrams, class diagrams and state charts.

2. A text file .txt file prepared by the user which contains the error or change reports of the components of the architecture (optional). This file is optional since the tool provides analysis based the worst case where all components will changes with probability one.

For reliability-based risk analysis and requirements-based risk analysis of UML RT models, the following input file is needed:

1. A text file produced by UML-RT script that contains the architecture description based on sequence diagram, class diagrams and state charts. There are two

different scripts in UML-RT that can be used to produce the text file, one for reliability-based risk analysis and one for requirements-based risk analysis

Step 2: Preprocessing the data model

In this stage the imported data file is parsed to extract the elements of the architectural model.

Step 3: The extracted data is used to compute the metrics. So the data is stored into the file system repository maintained by the tool.

Step 4: Change Propagation Analysis

The Change Propagation Metrics are computed by using the extracted data stored in the repository.

Step 5: Size of Change Analysis

The Size of Change Metrics are computed by using the extracted data stored in the repository.

Step 6: Initial Change Probability

The number of components present in the design model are extracted from the previous step. Here we have three options.

 parsing the .txt input file for change or error reports and computing the Initial change probabilities(ICP). Adaptive ICP is computed using change reports and Corrective ICP using error reports.

- 2. setting the ICP by the user by checking one of the following options:
 - a. worst case scenario i.e. setting to 1.0
 - b. accepting user direct input
- Parsing the state chart diagram data from XMI input file and computing Cyclomatic Complexity. Use this data in place of ICP

Step 7: Maintainability Risk

Finally Maintainability Risk factors are computed using the research methodology described by Walid Abdelmoez in his Ph.D dissertation [2]. The risk factors are displayed for each component and are shown in bar chart using the espress chart in tool.



Figure 1 Overall Process flow chart for SARA Tool (Maintainability Risk)

3 GETTING STARTED

This section provides a general walkthrough of the system from initiation through exit.

MyFrame1.java is the main class of the SARA Tool. After executing the main program the user will get the display of GUI as shown in figure. This is the user interface with which user is going to interact with the Tool. This section is to give the complete description of the Menus presented and their purpose. Before going to the next section let us have a look at the frames displayed in the GUI.



Figure 2

The complete Frame is divided into 4 parts.

- Model Frame
- Result Frame
- Log Frame
- Chart Frame.

Model Frame: This frame provides information about the type of model he is working on, hierarchy of the files uploaded. It provides information for target software systems management, for instance, user can analyze many different software systems simultaneously. This is especially useful when the user wants to compare multiple solutions of UML models for the same target system.

Result Frame: To display the output/result of the different modules in tabular format. The size of the table is limited here to 14*14. This is one of the limitation of the tool. If the number of components in the system design exceeded this then the tool give error.

Log Frame: The left lower frame is a log window; it records every user action applied to the SARA Tool system. In case some accidental actions happen, the user can follow the log to reverse the user action, and erase the error made by the accident.

Chart Frame: To display the results in the chart format . It supports both 3-D and 2-D charts. It allows user to analyze the results by focusing into different styles provided by Espress chart API.

3.1 System Menu

This section describes in <u>general</u> terms the system menu first encountered by the use The system has the following menu sections:

File Menu

- 1. **New Model**: This creates a separate work space area for a new model to be imported and analyzed.
- 2. **Open Model** : Opens an existing model, uses an existing work space area.
- 3. **Import Architecture Description File**: This module is to import the input files into the system. It has 3 sections mentioned as below:
 - a. XMI file for StarUML: Importing .XMI file for Maintainability-Based Risk estimation produced using StarUML
 - b. .txt file for UMLRT-CP: Importing .txt file for Maintainability-Based Risk estimation using UMLRT
 - c. .txt file for UMLRT-EP: Importing .txt file for Reliability-Based Risk estimation using UMLRT
- 4. Delete: for deleting particular model
- 5. Save: for saving the model
- 6. SaveAs: for saving the saved the model with different name

7. Exit: To exit the tool

Risk Menu

- i. Maintainability Risk:
 - a. Analysis using StarUML:
 - *i.* Change Propagation: for computing the Change Propagation Metrics
 - *ii.* Size of Change: for computing Size of change metrics
 - iii. Compute Maintainability Risk: for computing Maintainability Risk factors
 - 1. Corrective maintainability Risk: Compute Maintainability Risk factors based on bugs
 - 2. Adaptive maintainability Risk : Compute Maintainability Risk factors based on changes
 - b. Analysis using UMLRT
 - *i.* Change Propagation: for computing the Change Propagation Metrics
 - *ii.* Size of Change: for computing Size of change metrics
 - *iii.* Compute Maintainability Risk: for computing Maintainability Risk factors

- 1. Corrective maintainability Risk: Compute Maintainability Risk factors based on bugs
- 2. Adaptive maintainability Risk : Compute Maintainability Risk factors based on changes
- c. Import file for initial change probabilities (ICP):
 - Import file: for importing .txt file which contains error and change reports. This has to be done after computing CP and SC and before estimating the Maintainability-based risk.
 - ii. Choose options: This is a frame for setting Initial Change Probabilities if data is not available to the user. It giving two options to the user.
 - choosing the worst case scenario ,i.e setting all the probabilities to
 1.0
 - providing separate frame for entering user defined probabilities component wise.
- d. Compute Initial Change Probability(ICP):
 - i. Corrective ICP : Computing corrective ICP w.r.t bugs report imported from c.i section
 - ii. Adaptive ICP : Computing corrective ICP w.r.t changes report imported from c.i section

- e. Cyclomatic Complexity(StarUML): This estimates the cyclomatic complexity for the given model. This is the alternative for ICP for estimating Maintainability-based risk. This metric is computed using state chart diagrams for the classes in the in the architecture description file.
- ii. Reliability Risk
 - a. Analysis using UMLRT
 - i. Error Propagation: for calculating the error propagation metrics. It displays the result in separate frame . it is integrated from different application.
 - ii. setComponentSeverity: setting the component severity levels for the given model.
 - iii. Compute Reliability risk: for computing the reliability-based risk factor for each component.
- *iii.* Requirement Risk:
 - a. Analysis using UMLRT
 - *i.* Select Severity : takes the input file(test6.txt), process it and presents the scenario level complexities and their optional severities.

ProductLineArch. Menu

- *i. Create PLA Instances: Here the user needs to import the XMI PLA description file, then he creates the user requested number of instances and store in the repository.*
- *ii.* Compute CP, SC & Maintainability Risk Factors: computes the CP, SC and Maintainability risk factor for each Product Line instance.
- *iii.* Display Results : for displaying the final results in both table and Chart Formats.

Help

- *i. Index: provides the help window for the user*
- *ii.* About : Just know about the SARA Tool

3.2 Exit System

This is used by the user to exit from the system.

An example of the navigation through each function with a case study is shown in next chapter:

4 NAVIGATION

This section describes and depicts the navigation paths to functions noted using screen snapshots. The navigation snapshots provided in this section leads the user to use the each function in correct sequence. We assume that user has learned about the tool from chapter 3.

| W Software Architecture Risk Assessment(SAR) |) Tool | | | | | | | | | | | | [| | X |
|--|------------------|------------|---------|-----------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|------------------|-----------------|-----|------------------------|------------------------------------|----|--------------|---|
| File Risk ProductLineArch Architecture-Level | letrics Windo | w Help | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ne current folde | r: C:\Risk | TRISKTO |)OL-KHA | DER | | | | | | | | | | |
| 🗋 Model 🛛 🗖 🖂 | Result | | | | | | | | | | | | | ត <u>ច</u> ្ | X |
| — 🗅 Model | | | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | | | | 13 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - |
| Eug E' r' X | Chart | SC | DFTW AI | est Re ARC Ammo | · V HITEC r, Dr.V | irgi TURE Valid 4 | inic RISK / | ASSES Wez, Kł | SMENT ader S | /er | sit Arch Amir Jo | y TE <i>A</i> M olali | | | |



4.1 Maintainability-Based Risk Module

Analysis Using StarUML: The CM1 Case Study

The following snapshots show the step-by-step navigation of the module:

| 😵 Software Architecture Risk Assessment(SARA |) Tool | | | | | | | | | | | | | (| | × |
|---|-----------|---------|---------|---------|--------|-------|------|--------|------------------|-----------------|------|------|---------------|----|------|---|
| File Risk ProductLineArch Architecture-LevelN | letrics V | vindow | Help | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| New Model | e current | folder: | C:\Risk | NRISKTO | OL-KHA | DER | | | | | | | | | | |
| Import Arch.Desc File | n 🗖 Res | ult 🚟 | | | | | | | | | | | | | ດ້ອີ | X |
| Delete | 0 | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | T |
| Save | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Save as | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Ľ |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - |
| 🗖 Log 🗖 🗖 🛛 | Cha | art 👘 | | | | | | | | | | | | | ്മ് | X |
| Start System | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Thu Feb 01 16:30:10 EST 2007 | | | | We | est | V | irgi | inic | ı U | niv | er | sit | Y | | | |
| | | | 50 D | FTW AF | RE ARC | HITEC | TURE | RISK . | ASSES: Dez Kh | SMENT oder S | RESE | ARCH | TE <i>A</i> M | | | |
| | | | | , | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Figure 4 Create New Model



Figure 5 Import XMI file for Maintainability Risk

| Software Architecture Risk Assessment (SARA) Tool Image: Constraint of the current folder: CVRIskTRRISKTOOL-KHADER Image: Constraint of the current folder: CVRIstRRISKTOOL-KHADER Image: Constr | | | | | | | | | | | | | | × | | |
|---|--|---------|---------|---------|--------|-----|---|---|---|---|----|--|--|----|-------|---|
| File Risk ProductLineArch Architecture-LevelM | etrics \ | Mindow | Help | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 📭 🚽 🖥 🕒 🕨 🔞 Th | e current | folder: | C:\Risk | NRISKTO | OL-KHA | DER | | | | | | | | | | |
| 🔲 Model 🗖 🗖 🕅 | Re | sult | | | | | | | | | | | | | a" a" | X |
| P - C Mil | | | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | | | 13 | 14 | |
| | Ch | art | | | | | | | | | | | | | ຕັດ | X |
| Start System Thu Feb 01 16:30:10 EST 2007 Imporf File Inst.CM - FF1 xml Thu Feb 01 18:39:28 EST 2007 | Chart p" rr • Otherni version = "1.0" encoding = "UTF-9"> • Otherni version = "1.0" encoding = "UTF-9"> • Otherni version = "1.0" encoding = "UTF-9"> • Otherni version = "1.1" xmins: UML="Inref/long omg/UML/1.3" timestamp = "Thu Jul 27 1.49:15 2006"> • Othernia version = "1.0" encoding = "UTF-9"> • Othernia version = "1.0" encoding = "1.0" • Othernia version | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Figure 6 After importing file



Figure 7 Compute Change Propagations Metrics





Figure 8

| Software Architecture Risk Assessment(SAR | V) Tool | | | | | | | | | | | | | [| |
|---|--|--|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|---|---|---|---|--|
| File Risk ProductLineArch Architecture-Levell | letrics \ | Mindow | Help | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ne current | folder: | C:\Ris | (TRISKT | 00L-KH | ADER | | | | | | | | | |
| 🗂 Model 🛛 🗖 🖂 | 🛛 🖂 Re | sult Si | ze of Ch | angeSt | arUML | | | | | | | | | | ۲ ۲ |
| P ☐ Model P ☐ Model P ☐ Model P ☐ Model Optimized Config.td Config.td FinalCM-1FF1.xml | 0 "TMALI" "DCI" "CCM" "SSI" "MSG "DCX" "SET "DPA" | 1 "TMALI" 1.0 0.181 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.272 0.363 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 2 "DCI" 0.333 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.333 0.0 0.333 0.0 0.0 | 3 "CCM" 0.071 0.0 1.0 0.214 0.0 0.071 0.071 0.071 0.071 0.071 0.071 | 4 "ICUI" 0.0 0.166 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.416 0.25 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. | 5 "SSI" 0.0 0.0 0.571 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.428 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 6 *MSG 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 7 *DCX* 0.0 0.166 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.166 0.333 0.0 0.333 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. | 8 *SET 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 9 "DPA" 0.266 0.2 0.133 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.266 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 10 "1553" 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.5 0.0 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 | 11 "SCUI" 0.0 0.25 0.0 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.125 0.125 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 12 "BIT" 0.0 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 13 "TIS" 0.0 0.25 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.25 0.0 0.0 0.25 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. | 14 *EDAC* ▲ 0.0 = 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. |
| | EDAC | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.071 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 |
| Log 🗖 🖾 | 🗖 Ch | iart 👘 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Staf System Thu Feb 01 18:30:10 EST 2007 Import FilefinalCM-1FF1xml Thur Feb 01 16:320 EST 2007 Plotting Change Propagation Probabilities for STAR UML Plotting Change Propagation Probabilities for STAR UML Plotting size of Size of Change for STARUML | i i i i i i i Silem 0118.30.10 EST 2007 i i i i Sile Sile Sile St 2007 i i i i i Oth 16.30.10 EST 2007 i i i i i Oth 16.30.10 EST 2007 i i i i i Change Propagation Probabilities for STAR i i i i Change Propagation Probabilities for STAR i i i i Size of Size of Change for STARUML i i i i | | | | | | | | | | | | | | LI REC P |
| | | | | اللاسي | | | | 1 | | | | (| | | • ≑ |

Figure 9 Size of change metrics calculation

| ¥ Software Architecture F | Risk Assessment(SARA |) Tool | | | | | | | | | | | | | (| |
|--|---|-----------|--------|---------------------------------------|----------|-----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|-------|--|----------|
| File Risk ProductLineArch | n Architecture-LevelM | letrics \ | Mindov | Help | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 📕 Maintainability Risk 🕨 | Analysis using StarU | 4L | • | Calific | שטופועדי | 001.141 | 0000 | | | | | | | | | |
| Reliability Risk 🕨 | Analysis using UMLR | r | × | C.IRISP | INGINI | JUL-KR | NOER | | | | | | | | | |
| 📄 Requirements Risk 🕨 | Import file for ICP | | Þ | Import f | le | | | | | | | | | | | of of 🛛 |
| ● C Performance Risk → | Compute Initial Chang | je Probab | ility≯ | Choose | Option(U | ser defi | ned ICP (| natrix) | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 |
| P [] CM-1 | Cyclomatic Complexi | ly(StarUM | IL) L | "DCI" | "CCM" | "ICUI" | "SSI" | "MSG | "DCX" | *SET | "DPA" | *1553* | "SCUI" | "BIT" | "TIS" | "EDAC" |
| - Dilog.txt | | "TMALI" | 1.0 | 0.333 | 0.071 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.266 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| - Config.txt | | "DCI" | 0.181. | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.066 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| finalCM-1FF1.x | ml | "CCM" | 0.181. | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.166 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.166 | 0.0 | 0.2 | 0.0 | 0.25 | 0.5 | 0.25 | 0.5 |
| | | "ICUI" | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.214 | 1.0 | 0.571 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.133 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| | | "SSI" | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.166 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| | | "MSG | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| | | "DCX" | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.071 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.066 | 0.0 | 0.25 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| | | SET | 0.272. | 0.333 | 0.285 | 0.416 | 0.428 | 0.0 | 0.166 | 1.0 | 0.266 | 0.5 | 0.25 | 0.5 | 0.5 | 0.5 |
| | | "DPA" | 0.363. | | 0.071 | 0.25 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.333 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.125 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| | | 1003 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.074 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.25 | 0.0 |
| | | *PIT* | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.071 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.333 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| | | "TIS" | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.071 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 |
| | | "EDAC" | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.071 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | _ | | | - | | | | | | | | | |
| Log | r 🛛 🖂 | 🛛 🗋 Ch | art 🛞 | | | | | | | | | | | | | מים 🛛 |
| Start System Thur Feb 01 16 30:10 EST 200 Import File final CM- FFT Jum In Feb 01 16 30:22 EST 200 Plotting Change Propagation UML Plotting Change Propagation UML Plotting size of Size of Changi |)7 Probabilities for STAR Probabilities for STAR Probabilities for STAR e for STARUML | | | <pre>c of Change Probabilities </pre> | | rest Char | t evaluat | ion copy | by Quad | oase Sys | tems Inc. | All Righ | ts Reserv | ed. | DCI DCI CCM ILUI SSI DCX SETU DPA ISS3 SCUI BIT TIS EDAC | EEC P |
| | | | | V | adilli | unnit F | | | <u>,</u> | | | | | | | |

Figure 10 Import file for ICP:

| ¥ Open | |
|--------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Look <u>i</u> n: 📑 S | SARA Tool Inputs |
| 📑 Help | 🗋 gameoflifeF1.xml |
| SARA-Dest | top-backup 🗋 Instance.xml |
| 🗋 CapsulesC | M1.txt 🗋 PaceMakerNew.xml |
| CM1_ecrs | _sanitized_processedF.txt |
| 🗋 EPinput.txt | |
| 🗋 finalCM-1C | onsideredFF1.uml |
| 🗋 finalCM-1Fl | F1.xml |
| F 11 - b 1 | |
| File <u>N</u> ame: | CM1_ecrs_sanitized_processedF.txt |
| Files of <u>T</u> ype: | All Files 🔹 |
| | Open Cancel |

Figure 11



Figure 12 Compute Corrective ICP



Figure 13 Compute Adaptive ICP



Figure 14 Compute Corrective Maintainability Risk

7.0 Reporting



Figure 15

| V Software Architecture Risk Assessment(SARA |) Tool | | | | | | | | | | | | | | × |
|---|--|--|----------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----|--|---------|--------------|
| File Risk ProductLineArch Architecture-LevelM | letrics V | Vindow | Help | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| □ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ ↓ | e current | folder: | C:\Risk | TRISKTO |)OL-KH/ | DER | | | | | | | | | |
| Model 🖬 🖬 🖬 | II 🖂 Res | sult Ad | aptive M | aintabilit | y Risk | StarUML | | | | | | | | o" @^ | \mathbf{X} |
| CM-1 CM-1 Config.bt Config.bt Cm1CM-1FF1.xml CM1_ecrs_sanitized_processedF.bt | 0 Comp "TMAL!" "DC!" "CCM" "ICU!" "SSI" "MSG "DCX" "SET "DPA" "SET "DPA" "SCU!" "BIT" "TIS" "EDAC" | 1 Adapti 0.110 0.373 0.016 0.004 0.004 0.0054 0.054 0.094 0.145 0.007 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | |
| Log C r 2 v 2 v 2 v 2 v 2 v 2 v 2 v 2 v 2 v 2 | Ch | art | Adaptive Maintability Risk | * 7 2 - 1 - Esp y | ress Cha | t evaluat | on copy] | by Quadh | ase Syst | enns Inc | s Reserve | d. | TMAL DCI CCM SSI DCX SETUI DPA SETUI DPA I553 SCUI BIT TIS EDAC | I EC | |

Figure 16 Compute Adaptive Maintainability Risk

Analysis Using UMLRT: CM1 case study





| Software Architecture Risk Assessment(SARA |) Tool | | | | | | | | | | | | | l | | × |
|---|-----------|----------|--------------|------------|-----------------|------------|----------|---------|-----------|----------|----------|------------|-------|---------------|----------|--------------|
| File Risk ProductLineArch Architecture-Level | letrics | Window | Help | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ne curren | folder: | C:\Risk | TRISKT | OOL-KH/ | ADER | | | | | | | | | | |
| Model 🗖 Model | n 🕅 Re | sult Ch | ange Pr | opagatio | nUMLE | RT IIIIII | | | | | | | | | - | \mathbf{X} |
| | | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | - |
| • = cm-1 | | DCI | DPA | ICUI | scui | TMALI | DCX | SSI | CCM | BIT | EDAC | TIS | MILST | | | 1. |
| | DCI | 1 | 0.333 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.666 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | - |
| | DPA | 0.083 | 1 | 0.25 | 0.25 | 0.166 | 0.166 | 0.0 | 0.083 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| finalCM 1EE1 yml | ICUI | 0.0 | 0.333 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.333 | 0.333 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| | SCUI | 0.0 | 0.166 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.333 | 0.0 | 0.166 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.333 | | | |
| CM1_ecrs_sanitized_processedF.ixi | TMALI | 0.25 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.25 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| | DCX | 0.0 | 0.25 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.25 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| - D log.txt | SSI | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| 🔄 🔄 config.bd | CCM | 0.0 | 0.166 | 0.166 | 0.166 | 0.166 | 0.083 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.083 | 0.083 | 0.083 | 0.0 | | | |
| 📕 🦳 CapsulesCM1.bd | BIT | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| | EDAC | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| | TIS | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.0 | | | |
| | MILST. | . 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - |
| | | art 2000 | | | | | | | | | | | | | د ۲ | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - 14 | |
| Plotting size of Size of Change for STARUML | | | iti | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Import File:CM1_ecrs_sanitized_processedF.txt | | | Did . | | | | | | | | | | | DCI DPA | | |
| Thu Feb 01 17:44:12 EST 2007 | | | Pa 1 | | | | | | | | | | | ICUI | | |
| Create new model:CM-1UMLRT | | | å l | i i | | | | | | | | | | SCUI TMALI | | |
| Fri Feb 02 01:48:07 EST 2007 | | | - I | | | 1 | | | | | | | 1 | DCX | | |
| Import File:CapsulesCM1.txt | | | .e 0.5 ~ | 1 | | | | | | | | | | SSI | | |
| Plotting Change Pronagation Prohabilities for LIM | | | ığat | | 井 | | | | | | | | | BIT | | |
| I RT | | | oba | E-ST | ress chai | ft evaluat | ion copy | by Quad | base Syst | ems Inc. | All Righ | ts Reserve | ed. I | EDAC | | |
| Plotting Change Propagation Probabilities for UM | | | a °⇒ | 1444444444 | The start start | E C | | | | | | | | MILSTD | 1553 | |
| LRT | | | 9 A | ELLON. | | ff. | . * | | | | | | | | | |
| Import File:CapsulesCM1.bd | | | à | | | | | | | | | | 2000 | | | |
| Fri Feb 02 01:52:02 EST 2007 | T S | 177 | . A | | autifi S | | | 1.4 | | | | ŧ | 🌐 🕶 | B) 💻 | | 4 |
| Plotting Change Propagation Probabilities for UM | İΪ. | | ۹ <u>ت</u> ک | iiiiii | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | V. | _ | | 11- | | | | | | | | | | |
| LRT | | | <u>v</u> . | - | + 2 | - - | | | | | | | | | | |

Figure 18 Compute Change Propagation

7.0 Reporting

| 😽 Softwar | e Architec | ture Risk A | ssessment(| SARA) Tool | Į | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|-------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|----------|------------|----------|----------|-----------|----|--|---|
| File Risk | ProductLin | eArch Arc | chitecture-L | evelMetrics | Window | Help | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 | | | The curr | ent folder: | C:\RiskT\RI | вктооц-кн | ADER | | | | | | | |
| | Change P | ropagation- | -UMLRT | | | | | | | | | | | े वॉ वॉ | X |
| 0 | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | q | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | |
| | DCI | DPA | ICUI | SCUI | TMALI | DCX | SSI | ССМ | BIT | EDAC | TIS | MILSTD1 | | 1.4 | |
| DCI | 1 | 0.3333333 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.6666667 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| DPA | 0.083333 | 1 | 0.25 | 0.25 | 0.166666 | 0.166666 | 0.0 | 0.083333 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| ICUI | 0.0 | 0.3333333 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.3333333 | 0.333333 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| SCUI | 0.0 | 0.166666 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.3333333 | 0.0 | 0.166666 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.3333333 | | | |
| TMALI | 0.25 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.25 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| DCX | 0.0 | 0.25 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.25 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| 881 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| CCM | 0.0 | 0.166666 | 0.166666 | 0.166666 | 0.166666 | 0.083333 | 0.0 | 1 | 0.083333 | 0.083333 | 0.083333 | 0.0 | | | - |
| BIT | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | - | | | | | | |
| EDAC | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| TIS | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MILSTD1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - |
| | Image: state | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 5 | | | | | | | | _ | |
| The second secon | | | | | | | | | | | | | | CI PA 2UI CUI MALI CX 3I CM IIT DAC 15 ML 5TD1553 | |
| | | | | | ŢŢ ₹ | | | | N N | | | | | + < | 2 |

| 😵 Software Architecture Risk Assessment(SARA |) Tool | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | × |
|--|--|---|---|---|---|--|---|--|---|---|--|--|--|--|------------|--------------|
| File Risk ProductLineArch Architecture-LevelM | letrics 1 | Avindow | Help | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | e current | folder: | C:\Risk | TRISKT | OOL-KH. | ADER | | | | | | | | | | |
| Model 🗖 🗹 | 🗒 Re: | sult Si | ze of Cha | ngeUl | MLRT 🛞 | | | | | | | | | | - <i>-</i> | \mathbf{X} |
| Model CM-1 Iog.txt Gm10.trFF1.xml CM10MLRT Config.txt Cm10MLRT Config.txt Config.txt CapsulesCM1.txt | DCI DPA ICUI SCUI TMALI DCX SSI CCM BIT EDAC TIS MILST. | 1 DCI 1 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 2 DPA 0.111 0.222 0.111 0.222 0.111 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 3 ICUI 0.0 0.5 1 0.0 0.0 0.166 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 4 SCUI 0.0 0.375 0.0 1 0.25 0.0 0.25 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.125 | 5 TMALI 0.333 0.0 0.0 1 0.0 0.0 0.333 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 6 DCX 0.0 0.4 0.0 0.4 0.0 1 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 7 SSI 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 8 CCM 0.0 0.111 0.222 0.111 0.111 0.111 0.111 0.111 0.111 0.111 0.111 | 9 BIT 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 1 0.0 0.0 | 10 EDAC 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 1 0.0 0.0 | 11 TIS 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. | 12 MILST 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 13 | | |
| Log | Ch | | e of Change Probabilities | | | ft evaluat | tion copy | by Quad | base Syst | ems Inc. | All Righ | ts Reserv | cd. | DCI DPA ICUI SCUI TMALI DCX SSI CCM BIT EDAC TIS MILSTD | ·1553 | |

Figure 19 Size of Change:

Setting the value of Initial Change Probability





Figure 20 Compute Maintainability Risk

4.2 Reliability Risk Module

Analysis using UMLRT:



Figure 21 Import IEP file



Figure 22 Error Propagation:

Set Component Severity: Minor = 0.25, Major = 0.5, Critical = 0.75, and catastrophic = 0.99

| 😵 User Defined Component Severity Setting Matrix Fi | ame 🔀 |
|--|---|
| Component Severity Matrix Setting | |
| Please Fill the Following Options considering: Minor: 0.25 | Major: 0.5 Critical:0.75 Catastrophic: 0.99 |
| | Components |
| | 0.25 |
| | ReedSwitch |
| | 0.5 |
| | CoilDriver |
| | 0.25 |
| | CommunicationGnome |
| | 0.5 |
| | AtrialModel |
| | 0.75 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| ок | |



Figure 23 Compute Reliability Risk:

4.3 Requirement Risk Module

Analysis using UMLRT:

| 😵 Softwar | ¥ Software Architecture Risk Assessment(SARA) Tool | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-----------|--|------------|--------------|------------|-------------|--------------|----------|---|---|----|----|----|----|----------|---|--|
| File Risk | ProductLin | eArch Arc | hitecture-Le | velMetrics | Window | Help | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 | | | The curre | ent folder: | C:\RiskT\RIS | ктоос-кн | | | | | | | | | |
| 🕅 Result | Req.Risk- | Comp.Comp | lexity | | | | | | | | | | | ್ರ್ | X | |
| 0 | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | | |
| Sceanrio | Failure M | Complexity | Severity | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TransferS | . 4_initScui | 0.0519481 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TransferS | 5_initTmali | 0.0649351 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TransferS | . 6_initloui | 0.0779221 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TransferS | . 7_mode | 0.0909091 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TransferS | . 9_waitFor | 0.116883 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TransferS | . 10_getEv | 0.12987 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TransferS | . 11_events | 0.142857 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TransferS | . 12_nullEv | 0.155844 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TransferS | . 13_setNu | 0.168831 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | í | | |
| ChBound | VVait | 0.010101 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | í | | |
| ChBound | 5_initicui | 0.10101 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ChBound | 6_read | 0.121212 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | í | | |
| ChBound | 7_readD | 0.141414 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | í | | |
| ChBound | 8_ccmC | 0.161616 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ChBound | 11_icuiC | 0.222222 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ChBound | 12_write | 0.242424 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | í | | |
| HBSeque | 3_initicui | 0.181818 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| HBSeque | 5_icuiHB | 0.363636 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| HBSeque | 6_write | 0.454545 | Minor | | | | | | | | | | | í | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | <u> </u> | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | í | - | |

Figure 24 Select severity (after importing test6.txt file)

4.4 PLA Module:

Create Instance:

User need to enter the number of instances to be created after importing the PLA XMI file as shown in the snapshot below

| 😵 Enter number of Instances 🛛 🔀 |
|---|
| Enter the number of Instances to be created 3 |
| |
| |
| ок |

Compute metrics and maintainability risk factors:

Computation is done at back end and the time taken for each instance is provided as shown in the snapshot below



Display Results: For 5 Instances





4.5 Architecture-level metrics Menu

After importing XMI file

Size Metrics: Method Count



Coupling metrics: CBO



Information Coupling:

| 😵 Software Architecture Risk Assessment(SARA) Tool | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-----------------------------|--|---|---|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| File Risk ProductLineArch Architecture-LevelMetrics Window Help | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | r: C:\RiskT\RISKTOOL-KHADER | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 🗖 Model 🗖 🖆 🖉 📄 ResultInformationCoupling | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | ت a ک | |
| finalCM-1FF1.xml CM1_ecrs_sanitized_processedF.t CM1_UNLRT log.bd config.bt RelRisk RelRisk Dog.bd Config.bt Dog.bd Dog.bd Config.bt Dog.bd Config.bt Dog.bd Config.bt Dog.bd Config.bt Dog.bd Dog | | 0 "TMAL!" "DCI" "CCM" "ICUI" "SSI" "MSG "DCX" "SET "DCX" "SET" "SEU" "SCUI" "SIT" "TIS" "EDAC" | 1 "TMALI" 0.693 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.098 1.386 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 2 "DCI" 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. | 3 "CCM" 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.098 0.0 0.0 1.386 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 4 "ICUI" 0.0 0.693 0.693 0.0 1.609 1.098 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 5 "SSI" 0.0 0.0 1.386 0.0 1.098 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 6 "MSG 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 7 "DCX" 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.693 0.0 0.693 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 8 "SET 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 9 "DPA" 1.386 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.386 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 10 "1653" 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.693 0.0 0.693 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 11 "SCUI" 0.0 0.693 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.693 0.693 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 12 "BIT" 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. | 13 "TIS" 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. | 14 "EDAC" 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. |
| Chart Could be a construction of the state of the stat | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Complexity: Cyclomatic Complexity

Note: Need state chart diagrams in the XMI file for this section

| Software Architecture Risk Assessment(SARA |) Tool | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | × |
|--|-----------|---------|--------------------|---------|---------------------------------------|-----------|---------|----------|------------------------|----------|-----------|------------|-------------|---------------------------|----------|-------------|
| File Risk ProductLineArch Architecture-LevelM | letrics V | Vindow | Help | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 🕞 🛃 💾 🕨 🕪 🚳 Th | e current | folder: | C:\Risk1 | RISKTO | OL-KHA | DER | | | | | | | | | | |
| Model 🗖 🖌 🖂 | Res | sult Cy | clomatic | Complex | ity | | | | | | | | | | ີ່ | \boxtimes |
| CM1_ecrs_sanitized_processedF.t 🔺 | 0 | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | |
| P C CM-1UMLRT | Comp | Cyclo | | | | | | | | | | | | | | ^ |
| - 🗋 log.txt | "com | 0.185 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| 🗕 🗋 config.txt | "coilD | 0.203 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - |
| 🚽 📄 CapsulesCM1.txt 🚽 | "atrial | 0.259 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - CRIRisk | "ventri | 0.259 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 4. |
| - 🗋 log.txt | Teeu | 0.092 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| — 🗋 config.txt | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - 🗋 EPinput.txt | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| 🗕 🗋 Instance.xml 💻 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| P □ ArchMetrics | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| - 🗋 log.txt | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| — 🗋 config.txt | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - 🗋 finalCM-1FF1.xml | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | -11 |
| PaceMakerNew.xml | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 🗖 Log 🗖 🗖 🗹 | 🗎 Ch | art | | | | | | | | | | | | | ີ່ | X |
| PIFED 02 02.13.30 EST 2007 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | - |
| nt in each componenticlass | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plotting Coupling Between Object | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plotting Information Coupling | | | τ ^{, 0.3} | 7 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Definition 1. For a connected pair of architectural | | | 1 0.24 | - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| components on the same hierarchical level A,B? | | | T ^a | | | _ | | | | | | | = cr | mmunicati | ionGnome | |
| ntrony of the A-to-B information flow ensemble, i.e. | | | . 5 0.18 | - | | | | | | | | | = ci | oilDriver | | |
| . it is, given by the formula: CPLA(A, B) = H(TA?-B, | | | H 0.12 | _ | | | | | | | | | at = v | rialiviodei entricular | | |
| PA-?B) = If the pair A,B?Ni is not connected, we s | | | mat | | | | | | | | | | 📕 re | edSwitch | | |
| et CPLA(A, B) = 0Plotting Cyclomatic Complexity | | | | - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Import File:PaceMakerNew xml | | | ° c | Espi | essChar | t evaluat | on copy | by Quadb | <mark>a</mark> se Syst | ems Inc. | All Right | s Reserved | L. ▶ | | | |
| Fri Feb 02 02:17:19 EST 2007 | | | | | i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i | Ten | | Compone | ent | -lar- | | itch- | | | | |
| Plotting Cyclomatic Complexity | | | | | nun | Idia | | alMc | | ointio | | dSw | | | | |
| _ | | | | | 9 | 8 | | Ë | | ΔA | | .se | | | | |

Help Menu: Index



About:



5 REFERENCES:

- [1] [Khader 2007]. Khader Shaik, Software Architecture Risk Assessment Tool, M.S, Problem Report, West Virginia University, Morgantown, West Virginia, USA.
- [2] [Walid 2006]. Walid M.Abdelmoez, Model-Based Risk Assessment, PhD. Thesis, West Virginia University.
- [3] StarUML The Open Source UML/MDA Platform <u>http://staruml.sourceforge.net/en/</u>
- [4] Rational Rose Realtime, Rational Software Corporation, http://www.rational.com